Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Edmund Teh <edmund@v2d.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 11 May, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); Accident consolidation accident

Subject: PJV2DMPL - MA424 (CNTP) - SKG9209P & SKZ880J, 07 Dec 2019, 1810HTrs
Attachments: LOD MA76424-SKG9209P COR1800 LOR390.pdf

Without Prejudice Basics
vicalpeh @lkkauto.com

LOD

Our Reference : MA76424-SKG9209P
Your Insured Vehicle No.: SKZ880J
Your Claim Number

Date: 11-MAY-2020
To:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Blk 51, Ubi avenue 1, #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park, 408933.

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
3 Anson Road, #16-00 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909.

Dear Sir/Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKG9209P & SKZ880J ON 07-DEC-2020 ON 1810HRS AT/ALONG
ORCHARD ROAD

We are instructed by Mr MARIZAN BIN ZAINAL to claim damages and losses against you, connection
with the above captioned road traffic accident which our client’s vehicle SKG9209P was damaged by
vehicle SKZ880J driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the said accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/or management
of the vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to
loss and expense. Particulars of our client’s uninsured losses claim as below:

Cost of Repair (Direct + Estimates) : SGD $ 1,800.00
Loss of Rental 09-12 DEC 2019 - 03days x $130: SGD $ 390.00
LTA Search :SGD $ 7.49
TOTAL :SGD $ 2,197.49

A copy each of the following supporting documents is enclosed in the attachment:-
* Repair bill — INV MA76424-SKG9209P = $1,800

* LTA Search = $7.49

* Loss of Rental 03 Days = $390

* Letter of Authority from our client

* GIA Report

Please note that you should send us an acknowledgement of receipt of this email within fourteen (14) days
of your receipt of this email, failing which our client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings
against your insured without further notice to you.
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Please let us know whether you require us to send in any of these Original Hardcopy Documents.

Thank you.

Thank you & best regards,
Edmund - 8668-7666

PRO-JEX V2D MOTOR PTE. LTD. SYNERGY @ KB, No 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #03-93 Singapore
417800 www.v2d.com.sg RECOVERY SERVICE HOTLINE 6100-7676
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